
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, October 13, 2015, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Reitz, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): September 22, 2015

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS -

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Approve Mayoral appointment of Elmer Ellis to Pink Lady Rail Commission, for a term to expire on
October 31, 2017.

CA-3…Approve the Annual Weights and Measures Assessments for 2015 as recommended by the Finance
Committee.

CA-4…Approve Mayoral appointment of Evan Burchett to the Library Board to fill the unexpired term of Wayne
Maffei, ending on June 30, 2017.

CA-5…Approve annual exemption from Sauk County Library Tax.

ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
SRO-1…Revise 17.80(10), Code of Ordinances, regulating off-premise signs, is repealed and recreated to include a
special exception for the Baraboo School District for sporting stadiums and outdoor athletic facilities for four off-
premise advertising signs that are visible from Draper Street.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve assessor selection of Tyler Technologies for 2016-2018.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2

NBR-2…Approve Amendment #1 to the Agreement for Railroad Rehabilitation and Improvement of the Madalon
Industrial Park Rail Spur dated January 2014.

NBR-3…Approve the low bid of Volkmann Railroad Builders, Inc. in the amount of $1,660,459 for the Madalon
Industrial Park Rail Spur Reconstruction project.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Approve Section 17.08(31) of the Zoning Code to be repealed and recreated to include regulation of
short-term rental homes in single-family residential zoning districts.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Report from BDAS Representative.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for August, & September 2015 from – Treasurer, Police, Fire

Minutes from the Following Meetings -
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance 9-22-15 Plan 9-15-15
BID 9-16-15, 9-29-15 BEDC 8-6-15
Public Safety Comt 9-28-15 CDA 6-10-15
BID Appearance Comt 9-10-15 BID Promotions Comt 9-4-15

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Police & Fire Comm. 8-17-15 Pink Lady Rail Comm. 8-4-15
Emergency Management 9-17-15 UW Campus Comm. 8-20-15

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

OCTOBER 2015
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1
BEDC

2 3

4 5
Administrative

6
CDA

7 8 9 10

11 12
Park & Rec

13
Finance
Council

14 15
Emergency Mgmt

UW Campus

16 17

18 19
SCDC
PFC

20
Plan

Library

21
BID

22 23 24

25 26
Public Safety

27
Finance
Council

28
Ambulance

29
Arts Ad-Hoc

30 31

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3

NOVEMBER 2015
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2
Administrative

3
CDA

4 5
BEDC

6 7

8 9
Park & Rec

10
Finance
Council

11 12 13 14

15 16
SCDC
PFC

17
Plan

Library

18
BID

19
UW Campus

Emergency Mgt

20 21

22 23 24
Finance
Council

25
Ambulance

26
Thanksgiving
Day-Offices

Closed

27
Thanksgiving

Holiday Offices
Closed

28

29 30
Public Safety

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 10/09/2015

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 22, 2015 Volume 40 Page 491
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, September 22, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, Thurow
Council Members Absent: none
Others Present: Atty. Reitz, Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, members of the press and
others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Kolb and carried to approve the minutes of September 8, 2015.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –No one spoke.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS – The Mayor congratulated the following staff on their anniversaries:

 Fire Inspector Tom Clark – 15 years

 Administrative Assistant Wendy Grant – 15 years

 Patrol Sergeant Ryan Werner – 10 years

 Library Tech. Service Coordinator Mari Jo Burri–10 years

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution No. 15-55
THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $275,667.97 be allowed and ordered paid.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kolb and carried on voice vote to approve the Consent agenda.

ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading
of Ordinance No. 2434 amending Sections 9.03(2), and 12.08 of the City of Baraboo Ordinances, to
throwing or shooting of arrows, stones and other missiles.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd

reading of Ordinance No. 2435 approving the PUD at 125 9th Street for a multi-family independent
living complex for senior citizens who are 55 years or older.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 15-56
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the City Council accepts the proposal of Baker Tilly for auditing services for the years 2015
through 2019. Moved by Ellington, seconded by Petty, and carried that Resolution No. 15-56 be approved – 9 ayes.

Ordinances:
Ordinance No. 2436 was introduced and read for the first time:

Ordinance No. 2436

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 22, 2015 Volume 40 Page 492
FOLLOWS:

1. Section §17.80(10), Code of Ordinances, regulating off-premise signs, is hereby repealed and
recreated as follows:

17.80 REGULATION OF SIGNS

(10) PROHIBITED SIGNS. The following signs shall be prohibited within all zoning
districts in the City of Baraboo:

(e) Off-Premise Signs. Such signs are prohibited, except for temporary signs
permitted by §12 of this Subch:
A special exception is granted for the Baraboo School District for sporting stadiums
and outdoor athletic facilities for four (4) off-premise advertising signs that are
visible from Draper Street. Such off-premises signs shall be allowed with a valid sign
permit, without regard to size or percentage of area covered, provided that such
signs were installed prior to September 1, 2015. This special exception shall expire
June 30, 2020, for off-premises signs, and June 30, 2030, for the signage relating to
Flambeau Field. After these respective dates, all non-conforming and prohibited
signs shall be removed.

A special exception is also granted for off-premise advertising that is visible from a
public street that appears upon the Baraboo School District’s scoreboards, so long as
such advertising does not substantially increase the size of the scoreboard. This
special exception shall not expire. All signs under this special exception require a
valid sign permit.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Thurow, and carried that the Ordinance take its regular
course – 8 ayes. Opposed: Plautz

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Report from BDAS Representative

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers September 8,
2015
Members Present: Petty, Sloan and Thurow
Absent: none
Others Present: C. Giese, E. Geick, M. Reitz, W. Petersen and others

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open
Meeting Law. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously.
Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan to approve the minutes of August 25, 2015. Motion carried
unanimously.

Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the
accounts payable for $664,760.26. Motion carried unanimously.

Committee Comments: None.
5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 22, 2015 Volume 40 Page 493

Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried,
meeting adjourned at 6:31 p.m.
Cheryl Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

Administrative Committee August 31, 2015
Present: Ellington, Robkin, Alt
Absent: none
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Cheryl Giese, Adm. Geick, Chief Schauf, Steve Pribbenow, Joe Collosa, Greg Slayton

The meeting was called to order by Ald. Robkin at noon, noting compliance with the Open Meetings law.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of July 6, 2015. Motion by Alt, seconded by
Ellington to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Airport Operations: Giese gave a report of airport activities for the last month, highlighting a meeting with Airport
Owners concerning the runway reconstruction project and application of Ho-Chunk to place properties in Trust.

ADA Report:
Adm Geick reviewed the ADA report updating the Committee on projects at Ochsner bandstand, City View ADA path,
Civic Center ramp, Dog Park and City Hall. Renovations to city hall are being planned along with the USDA bond issue.
Steve Pribbenow commented that the water fountain at the dog park does not meet ADA specifications. Ed responded that
the Parks and Rec Director is working on that item.

Open Liquor Licenses
Atty. Reitz discussed the process for issuing liquor licenses when they become available. He discussed the recent transfer of
the Quindt’s license. They recently retired and sold their business to their son and their preference was to sell the business
with the idea that the new applicant would be issued the license. The general thought is that a FIFO system would throw a
lot of turmoil into the license process and that preference should be shown to wishes of the current license holder. Only 2
cases in the last 18 years is known where a license came available without a successor license application.
Staff recommends absolute preference be given to business transfers to require conditionally surrendering the license to be
reissued to the qualified business purchaser. Open licenses will be advertised that license is available, with a deadline for
applying and all qualified applicants will make proposal to the Council who will then grant license to one of the pre-
qualified applicants. The Committee decided that they would appreciate a policy statement on these matters to review at
their next meeting.

Hunting and Bow Ordinance
Attorney Reitz explained that the State enacted law prohibiting municipalities from placing restrictions on bow hunting.
The City’s current ordinance does allow hunting in certain areas of the city, but this modification will allow bow hunting
after complying with the State restrictions concerning residential occupancy and shooting in a downward angle. Moved by
Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried unanimously to recommend the changes for Hunting and Bow Ordinance.

Greg Slayton
Greg reported that he attended prior meetings concerning a liquor license for Garden Party and that a license extension was
given to the Garden Party. The Council granted the extension based on her promise to work with them to take over her
business. Once the meeting occurred, they were unable to achieve results and come to an agreement. Therefore, there is no
agreement in place and no business plan as requested by the Committee. Once the approval was given for extension, they
sought other tenants. Slayton feels that they did not negotiate in good faith. Joe Collosa was also an applicant for the same
license. If they had known that the building owner would not negotiate with them, they would not have spent over $3000 in
attorney fees, and Joe should have been issued the license. They recommend that the Council rescind the Garden Party
license. Attny Reitz opined that the license has been issued and the Council cannot rescind the license. Slayton remarked
that Terry is nonresponsive and Janet’s attorney does not return e-mails. Slayton said that they were unable to reach an
agreement and will not be operating a business plan and wanted to report their findings to the Committee. No action taken.

Next meeting is to be held October 5, 2015 at 12 p.m.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to adjourn.

Cheryl Giese,
Clerk-Finance Director

6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 22, 2015 Volume 40 Page 494

PETITIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE
· Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred - None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Plautz, seconded by Sloan, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Parks & Rec Comm. 8-10-15 SCDC 7-20-15
Library Board 8-18-15 CDA Loan Review 9-1-15
CDA Executive Comm. 9-1-15 CDA Board 9-1-15
BID Parking Comm. 9-4-15

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

7



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: October 13, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

8



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Pink Lady Appt.docx

CA - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: October 13, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT Elmer Ellis be appointed to the Pink Lady Rail Commission serving until
October 31, 2017.

Offered by: Mayor Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

9



P :\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\2015Resolu tions\10-13-15W eights and M easu res A ssessment.d ocx

C A -3

RE S O L UTIO N N O .2015- D ated:O ctober13,2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The State Statutes requires that all municipalities over 5000 in population have a
qualified weights and measures program ensuring that customers are receiving the correct weight
or volume of items they are purchasing. Gas pumps and scales that weigh bulk items for sale to
potential customers are examples of equipment tested. Baraboo has contracted with the State of
Wisconsin to perform necessary tests for area businesses. Each business selling products by
weight or volume is required to license measuring devises and pay their appropriate share of the
inspection costs. The City endorsed this program in fairness to all taxpayers, reasoning that
inspection fees are a cost of doing business and are more properly recovered as a consumer cost.

Assessments are calculated based upon the cost of providing inspections and divided among all
businesses shown on the State’s census report for Baraboo. Notices were mailed to all affected
businesses informing then of their preliminary assessment and likelihood of Council action as
required by City Code.

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Weights and Measures Assessments for 2015 are hereby approved and that the City
Clerk shall notify affected businesses of their final assessment as provided in the City Code.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

10



11



12



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Library Board Appt.docx

CA - 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: October 13, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT Evan Burchett be appointed to the Library Board serving until June 30, 2017.

Offered by: Mayor Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

13



CA - 5

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: October 13, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Council must take action annually declaring City taxpayers exempt from paying
county library tax to avoid double taxation of city and county taxes supporting similar services.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

WHEREAS, the Sauk County Board levied a county library tax.

WHEREAS, Section 43.64(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that such units of
government which levy a tax for public library service and appropriate and expend for a library fund as
defined by S43.52(1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the
county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the City for the
current year, may apply for exemption from this tax; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo does levy a library tax in excess of the amount calculated in
accordance with 43.64(2)(b).

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the City of Baraboo be exempted from the payment of any county library tax as
provided in Section 43.64(2)(b) inasmuch as it will expend for its own library fund for 2015 an amount
in excess of that calculated in accordance with 43.64(2)(b). Exemption from the payment of said
county library tax shall not preclude the City of Baraboo’s participation in county library service in all
other respects.

Be it Further Resolved, that confirmed copies of the Resolution be forwarded by the City
Clerk to the Reedsburg Public Library and to the Sauk County Clerk by October 30, 2015.

Offered by: Finance Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 county library tax.docx

14



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 resolution for city assessor.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: October 13, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background On August 1, 2015 City Clerk/Finance Director Cheryl Giese disseminated a request for
proposal (RFP) for Assessor Services for a three year contract period. This is similar to our recent RFP for
Auditor services. Three firms responded to the RFP and a review committee consisting of Ms. Giese, Mayor
Palm, Alderman Thurow and the City Administrator reviewed and rated the responses without knowing the
related annual and three year cost. 1) Tyler Technology 104.48 points, 2) Accurate Appraisal, 98.25 points
and 3) Associated Appraisal, 87.86 points. The ratings were based on qualifications of firm and staff,
experience, project approach and public involvement, design process and schedule, job knowledge and
references.

The committee then interviewed the top two responders on Oct 5th. Based on the interviews the firms were
ranked as follows for annual and three years price quotes:

1) Tyler Technology, $33,800, $34,600, $35,500/$103,900
2) Accurate Appraisal $24,500, $24,500, $24,500/$73,500
3) Associated Appraisal $49,900, $49,000, $49,000/$149,700

Tyler Technology’s proposal was $9,300 higher annually than that of the second ranked proposal from
Accurate Appraisal. The committee made the recommendation based on a sensitivity toward reliable service,
how well Tyler has been prepared for recent Boards of Review and their responsiveness to citizen requests.
The most recent successful challenge of the City’s assessed value estimates to the Dept of Revenue would not
have been possible without the assistance and input from Tyler. That challenge resulted in a $20 million
positive change in the equalized value.

Note: ( one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To accept the proposal from Tyler Technologies for a three year contract for assessor services.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Amend #1 to Railroad Rehabilitation&Improvement Agree Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur.doc.docx

NBR - 2
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: October 13, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: In 2013, the City of Baraboo applied for funding through the State of
Wisconsin’s Freight Rail Preservation Program (FRPP) for a $1,000,000 project to
reconstruct the Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur. The FRPP provides 80% funding for
approved projects and the City of Baraboo’s application was approved in 2013. Attached to
this Resolution is an Agreement between the WDOT and the City of Baraboo for Railroad
Rehabilitation and Improvement

On January 28, 2014, the Common Council approved, by Resolution, an Agreement with the
WDOT for the Rehabilitation and Improvement of the Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur.

Bids were solicited on two subsequent occasions and the low bid was $1,660,459, which
exceeded the original project budget. The City requested additional funding for the project
and the WDOT has agreed to make additional funds available to complete the project as
designed.

This Resolution approves an Amendment to the original Agreement that increased the total
project budget to $1,750,000 and maintains the 80/20 cost share.

This Amendment was discussed with the Public Safety Committee at their September 28th

meeting and reviewed by the Finance Committee at their October 13th meeting and was
unanimously recommended that it be favorably considered by the Common Council.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT #1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE

REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE MADALON INDUSTRIAL
PARK RAIL SPUR IN THE CITY OF BARABOO

WHEREAS, the reconstruction of the Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur is scheduled
for 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo applied for funding through the State of
Wisconsin’s Freight Rail Preservation Program, which was subsequently approved;

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin and the City of Baraboo will share the cost of this
project on an 80/20 basis pursuant to the term and conditions of the attached Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Baraboo approves the attached Amendment #1 to the Agreement for Railroad Rehabilitation
and Improvement dated January 2014 –Project ID #0494-44-08;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Baraboo
authorizes the Mayor to execute the attached Agreement.

38



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Amend #1 to Railroad Rehabilitation&Improvement Agree Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur.doc.docx

Dated ______________________ Signed____________________________________
Michael Palm, Mayor

Published ___________________ Attest _____________________________________
Cheryl M. Giese, City Clerk

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

39



  Amendment #1 
Agreement # 0494-44-08 

 

 
1 

 

AMENDMENT # 1 
AGREEMENT # 0494-44-08 

 
CITY OF BARABOO 

RAILROAD REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT 
 

BY AND BETWEEN  
CITY OF BARABOO 

AND 
THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
 
This Amendment # 1 to Agreement No. 0494-44-08, dated January 28, 2014, is made and 
entered into this ______ day of ________________ 2015 by and between the City of Baraboo 
(hereinafter called “City”) and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (“WisDOT”). 
 
WHEREAS, Section 9.4 of the above referenced Agreement provides for amendments of said 
agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the Agreement because of poor soils, higher than 
expected costs for ties, rail and other materials, and higher than expected contractor bids for 
drainage work and track  construction. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the parties agree to amend said agreement as 
follows: 

 
1. Section 2.1 (c) is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

 
(c) The Project Work shall be completed no later than September 30, 2016. 

 
2. Section 2.2 (a) is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

 
(a)  In consideration of the Project Work performed by City, WisDOT shall: (i) grant, in cash 
and material, to City an amount equal to 80% of actual allowable rehabilitation costs.  The 
amount to be granted to City for the rehabilitation portion of the Project Work shall in no 
event exceed one million four hundred thousand dollars ($1,400,000). 
 

3. Section 2.3 (a) is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 
 
(a) In consideration of the grant provided by WisDOT, City shall perform or cause to be 
performed the Project Work set forth in Attachment IV and shall provide an amount, in cash, 
equal to no less than 20.00% of actual allowable rehabilitation project costs.  The amount to 
be provided by City for the rehabilitation portion of the Project Work identified in 
Attachment IV is estimated to equal three hundred fifty thousand dollars ($350,000). 

40



  Amendment #1 
Agreement # 0494-44-08 

 

 
2 

 

4. Section 3.3 (b & d) are hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 
 

(b)  City shall require Project Manager to prevent the use of laborers employed for Project 
Work for non-Project Work and shall not permit any City employees to charge the project for 
work performed by City’s employees.  Any City employee working during any given day or 
portion of the day on non-Project Work cannot be charged to the project for any time during 
that day. 

(d)  Payment of premiums for overtime work in excess of forty hours per week per person is 
not an allowable cost of the project eligible for reimbursement unless approved by WisDOT's 
Project Inspector at least 24 hours in advance of the overtime period. 
   

5. Attachment I, Section 2.0 is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

Budget Line Items and Funding Sources 

(a) Budget Items 
 
Contractor construction $1,660,459
Construction contingency $4,541
Design engineering $40,000
Construction engineering $45,000

Total $1,750,000
 
(b)  Funding Sources 
 

FRPP Grant  

City of Baraboo Match (20%) $ 350,000
WisDOT Grant (80%) $1,400,000

Total Project Cost $1,750,000

 
6. Attachment II, Section 5.1(a) is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

5.1 Time for Completion 

(a) The Project Work is scheduled to start on or about September 15, 2015 and be 
completed by September 30, 2016.  
 

7. Attachment IV Schedule and Project Location Map (p. IV-2) are hereby deleted and replaced 
with the following: 

 
SCHEDULE  

The Project Work will begin on or about September 15, 2015 and be completed by 
September 30, 2016. 

  

41



LANGE CT

HI
TC

HC
OC

K

SOUTH BLVD

VICTORIA CIR

SAUK AVE

CARPENTER ST

KR
IS

TA
 C

T

PRAIRIE

BADGER

RU
SS

EL
L S

T

LYNN AVE CA
SE

 S
T

SY
CA

MO
RE

PIN
E S

T

SAUK AVE

MO
OR

E S
T

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 C

T

CA
SE

 S
T

LIS
A C

T

US
H 

12

µ

CITY OF BARABOO 
MADALON INDUSTRIAL PARK RAILROAD SPUR

500 0 500250 Feet SPUR

MADALON INDUSTRIAL  PARK

MAINLINE
IND, LEAD

(CITY)
(WSOR)
(PRIVATE)

42



  Amendment #1 
Agreement # 0494-44-08 

 

 
4 

 

All other sections of the Agreement shall remain as written. 

 

SIGNATURES 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 

and witnessed by their duly authorized officers on the date and year designated in the Preamble 

to this Agreement. 

 
WITNESS:      THE CITY OF BARABOO 
 
 
______________________________ By: _________________________________ 

Michael Palm, Mayor 
     
 
 
WITNESS:      WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF  
       TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
 
_______________________________ By:__________________________________ 

David M. Simon, P.E., Chief 
Railroads and Harbors Section 

 
 
 
 
 

43



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-13-15 Madalon Industrial Park Rail Spur Reconstruction Project Contract Award.docx

NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: October 13, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Bids were received on June 30, 2015 for this year’s scheduled Madalon
Industrial Park Rail Spur Reconstruction projects. This project is funded in part through the
WDOT’s Freight Rail Preservation Program and the start of construction is on a tight timeline
in order to complete the three rail crossings prior to the start of the South Blvd
Reconstruction Project. The following is a tabulation of the bids:

Volkmann Railroad Builders, Inc $1,660,459.00
Michels Corporation $1,928,417.53
Meise Construction, Inc. $1,930,912.80
Meyer Contracting, Inc. $2,133,807.00

This project was discussed with the Public Safety Committee at their September 28th meeting
and reviewed by the Finance Committee at their October 13th meeting and was unanimously
recommended that it be favorably considered by the Common Council.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the low bid of Volkmann Railroad Builders, Inc in the amount of $1,660,459.00 is hereby
accepted and all other bids are rejected.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

44



P:\Council\Ordinances\10-13-15 Amend Zoning Code to revise Definition of a Dwelling.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Plan Commission recently reviewed the City’s Zoning Code as it pertains to
regulation of short-term rental homes in single-family residential zoning districts. It was discovered
that the current zoning does not regulate this type of use. If the City of Baraboo wants to restrict
the use of single-family dwellings as “vacation homes”, then the definition of a residential dwelling
needs to be modified to include a minimum time period for occupancy.

This topic was discussed at the July 21st Plan Commission meeting and again at their September 15th

meeting. The Commission thought it would be appropriate to regulate this type of use and directed
the City Engineer and City Attorney to draft an appropriate amendment to the Zoning Code.

This matter was reviewed by the Plan Commission at their September 15th meeting and they
unanimously recommended the following change to the Zoning Code.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section Chapter 17.08 (31) is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

17.08 DEFINITIONS

(31) DWELLING. A detached residential building designed and constructed for human
occupancy that satisfies the following minimum requirements: (1733 05/17/94)

(a) Has a minimum of 864 square feet of habitable floor area.

(b) Has a minimum width along any exterior side elevation of 24 feet for the
principal building and a minimum internal height of 7.5 feet for more than 50
percent (50%) of the living area.

(c) Is firmly fastened to a solid foundation constructed on the site in compliance
with Ch. 14 of this Code and the current ILHR SPS One- and Two-Family
Uniform Dwelling Code with the exterior covering material extending to the
ground, except that when a solid concrete or masonry perimeter foundation is used,
the exterior covering material need not extend below the top of the foundation.

(d) Is connected to the City sewer and waterworks systems.

(e) Is not housing classified as TYPE 1 Manufactured Homes located in a TYPE 1
Manufactured Home Park.

(f) Is occupied by the same tenant(s) for a minimum of 30 consecutive days. Short-
term tenancies at-will or by the week are prohibited.

45



P:\Council\Ordinances\10-13-15 Amend Zoning Code to revise Definition of a Dwelling.docx

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the ____ day of __________, 2015, and is recorded on page ____ of
volume ___.

City Clerk: _________________________

46



47



48



Baraboo Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

August 2015

Current Prior
Current Year Year Change Percentage

Calls for Service  Month to Date to Date Change
Burglaries 5 34 25 9 36.00%
Thefts 31 324 291 33 11.34%
Criminal Damage 10 53 58 -5 -8.62%
Assist other agencies 83 558 584 -26 -4.45%
Assists - West Baraboo 1 40 35 5 14.29%
Animal Complaints 39 219 198 21 10.61%
Total of all Calls 903 6,358 6,920 -562 -8.12%

Traffic Crashes
Total Traffic Crashes 29 200 196 4 2.04%
Persons Killed 0 0 0 0 0.00%
Persons Injured 9 40 33 7 21.21%
Pedestrians Injured 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Enforcement Activity
Adult Notices of Appearance 92 645 740 -95 -12.84%
     Drug Charges 19 85 159 -74 -46.54%
Traffic Citations 563 3097 5,197 -2100 -40.41%
     OWI Arrests 5 44 107 -63 -58.88%
     Seatbelt Violations 65 308 519 -211 -40.66%
Traffic Warnings 169 1335 2,277 -942 -41.37%
Juvenile Offenses 29 295 272 23 8.46%
    Curfew Violations 2 17 24 -7 -29.17%
    Underage Alcohol Citations 16 63 62 1 1.61%
Parking Citations 104 1,795 830 965 116.27%

Fines and Fees
Court Fines $3,806.91 $38,893.74 $41,066.42 -$2,172.68 -5.29%
Parking Fines $1,526.20 $31,841.90 $18,441.29 $13,400.61 72.67%
Police Department Fees $296.53 $1,673.26 $522.64 $1,150.62 220.16%

49



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - September 2015

September Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2015 2014 2014 2015 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 0 4 4 4 2015
Building Fire 1 7 9 10 43 Fire 16.29%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 71 Rescue 26.89%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 0 1 5 Haz Mat 1.89%
Cooking Fire 1 3 5 5 43 Alarm 16.29%
Chimney Fire 0 1 2 0 88 Other 33.33%
Vehicle Fire 0 10 10 8 14 Mutual Aid 5.30%
Wildland Fire 1 5 6 10
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2014
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 1 0 0 2 39 Fire 11.44%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 3 3 3 88 Rescue 25.81%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 22 Haz Mat 6.45%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 0 65 Alarm 19.06%
Medical Assist 4 15 18 16 114 Other 33.43%
Vehicle Crash 7 48 55 48 13 Mutual Aid 3.81%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 0 0 1
Search for Person on Land 0 1 3 0
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 0 1
Extrication from Vehicles 0 1 3 3
Extrication, Other 0 3 3 1
Elevator Rescue 0 1 1 0
Water/Ice Rescue 0 0 1 0
High Angle Rescue 0 3 4 1
Hazardous Material 1 12 18 4
Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 4 4 1
Hazardous Call, Other 1 22 26 17
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 1 3 4 6
Animal Rescue 0 0 0 1
Water Problem, Other 0 0 0 2
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 0 0 1
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 0 0
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 0 3 3 2
Public Service 0 15 16 6
Unauthorized Burning 1 5 5 3Unauthorized Burning 1 5 5 3
Authorized Burning 0 1 1 1
Good Intent Call 4 33 37 33
Dispatched/Cancelled 4 17 22 13
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 0 0 3
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0
Malicious Alarm 0 5 5 4
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 5 27 39 29
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 1 12 21 10
Lightning Strike 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 0 6 10 7
Mutual Aid - Rural 2 3 3 7
Totals 35 273 341 264 -4.62%

-1 -1 -4 Exposure Fires
272 340 260 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 18 51.43% 137 51.89%
Village of West Baraboo 3 8.57% 29 10.98%
Town of Baraboo 9 25.71% 61 23.11%
Town of Fairfield 1 2.86% 14 5.30%
Town of Greenfield 2 5.71% 7 2.65%
Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 1 0.38%
Mutual Aid - City 0 0.00% 7 2.65%
Mutual Aid - Rural 2 5.71% 8 3.03%
Totals 35 54600.00% 264 100.00%

-4 Exposure Fires
260 Total Incidents

50



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - September 2015

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 28 54 163 182 176 186 16 64 124
Village of West Baraboo 107 24 7 5 5 5 37 46 3
Town of Baraboo 3 0 0 2 0 30 13 2 0
Town of Fairfield 0 0 0 0 2 6 0 0 0
Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 2 0
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Totals 138 78 170 189 183 230 70 114 127 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 1299

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0
Fire Safety Presentations 2 4 35 39
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House, Safety Fair, etc.) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 2 4 35 39

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date 1733

39
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 2 2 4

7 Year to Date Total

51



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers S eptem ber22,2015

M em bersP resent: P etty,S loanandT hurow
A bsent: none
O thersP resent: C.Giese,E.Geick,M .R eitz,W .P etersenandothers

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:30 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loantoadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby S loan,
secondedby T hurow toapprovethem inutesofS eptem ber8,2015.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow torecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$275,667.97.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A uditorS election– Gieseexplainedtheproceduresusedduringtheauditorproposalreview sandBakerT illy
w asthetopscoringproposal.M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow andcarriedunanim ously toselectBaker
T illy toperform theauditfor2015through2019.

A ssessorS election--Gieseexplainedtheproceduresusedtoscoretheassessorproposals. Interview sw illbe
heldonO ctober5. Actionisanticipatedatnextm eeting.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanandcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:39 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

52



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting September 15, 2015

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Tom Kolb, and Kate Fitzwilliams. Pat Liston and Jim
O’Neill were absent.

Also in attendance were Administrator Geick, and Sean McNevin.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: It was stated that Item c regarding vacating the unimproved portion of Lorna Drive should be taken off

the agenda. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Thurow to approve the agenda with Item c. being removed. Motion carried
unanimously.

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2015 meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by
the presiding officer.) – There were no speakers.

New Business
a. Review and recommendation concerning proposed amendment to the Zoning Code to include a minimum time or residency

in the definitions for a single-family dwelling and a two-family dwelling - After discussion regarding the proposed
amendment to the Zoning Code, it was moved by Thurow, seconded by Kolb to recommend the proposed amendment to
include a minimum time or residency in the definitions for a single-family dwelling and a two-family dwelling. On roll call
vote for the motion, Ayes – Wedekind, Thurow, Kolb. Nay – Franzen, and Fitzwilliams, the motion carried 3-2.

b. Review and recommendation concerning two proposed Special Exceptions to the Sign Code pertaining to off-premise
advertising at the Baraboo School District’s outdoor sporting stadiums and outdoor athletic facilities –Sean McNevin
presented the School District proposal to the Council. McNevin thanks Administrator Geick for bringing the non-
compliance to their attention and provided an avenue for a solution to them. He said that it is this type of collaboration
between the School and the City that works well. He said that the main goal is making sure that all students are career and
college ready. He said that they have partnerships with Flambeau, Teel, St. Clare, Baraboo Awning, Synergy, MSA, BDAS,
Mayor Palm, which was a big part of their strategic planning process, the Boys and Girls Club, they provide transportation
and high-speed internet, Alderman Petty spoke to them about the value of social workers in school, and it is this type of
collaboration that gets them excited, because that is the kind of impact that it has on the curriculum and in the classroom.
McNevin said that about four or five years ago the School Board and WIAA said that the track was in terrible conditions and
event couldn’t be held there; therefore, between the budget, fund balance, and community members, they stepped up and
spent approximately $900,000 which gave the School District a nine lane track instead of eight, a bigger soccer field, drainage,
crowing, entrance, ticket booth, and a new score board, all that was wanted, but the community wanted the second set of
bleachers and wanted the old bleachers enclosed so that it felt more like a stadium, but the School Board said that they were
done. He said that with that there was about $400,000 worth of project left and the fundraising group had about $100,000
left and they said that they wanted to put the concrete down that would go under the bleachers. The School Board didn’t feel
that they should pour concrete when they didn’t have the other $300,000 raised, but it was their money and they wanted to
prove their commitment to the program. He said that they wanted to show progress to everyone that donated money, and
this is when the marketing class got involved and asked what they could do to help with the projects that were not finished.
He said that obviously the naming rights of the field came up and Flambeau Field was born, a few community sponsors
come forward and they were above to raise $200,000 in two weeks and this is why they totally blew by the consideration of
whether they were violating a City Ordinance, which includes himself and he was part of the City Council when the Sign
Ordinance was approved. He said that the only thing that the District wishes for, other than the Commission’s support of
amendment is a consideration of one from the amendment that gives them a glimmer of hope as a School District. He said
that inside the language of the Special Exemption, the last sentence of the first paragraph states that after these respective
dates, meaning the five years on the upper signs, and the 15 year commitment made with Flambeau, all non-conforming and
prohibitive signs shall be removed. He said that to him this seems pretty final, such as cease and assist at that point, but they
are looking for a glimmer of hope because it was so successful and so well received, they are inquiring if the Commission
would be willing to deliberate and consider adding a clause that states that after those dates that a conditional use permit is
required for the continuation of those and failure to obtain a conditional use permit would require those signs to come down,
that way the control stays with the Commission, and failure to apply for the CUP would also be a reason for the signage to
come down. Wedekind asked who will be doing maintenance on these signs and McNevin answered that the School District
is committed the fabric and maintenance of that. Kolb said that overall he likes the looks of it and felt the Flambeau Field
was clever; he was disappointed that all the advertisement went on the top of it; however, he understood why it was done.
Kolb said that he was thinking if the five years were done, the School District would perhaps be looking at putting the
advertising on the inside rather than the outside, where it isn’t quite as intrusive. McNevin felt that this would be the
appropriate response if they were allowed to come back in five years. Fitzwilliams said that she likes them on top; it shows

53



that the community is involved with the District, and she is proud that they raised that much money; however, she is in the
business of raising money, and the business of marking places that support the school and the field. Franzen felt that the
naming of the field and having it on the bleachers and T-Birds is totally acceptable, he doesn’t feel that this is signage;
however, when names are run across the top is billboard advertising. He said that he wished that they had followed Park and
Rec’s lead on sponsorship, not calling advertising, but recognizing the sponsors, and by that Don-Rick is a large supporter of
sports; however, they did not allow him to put up his logo. Kolb moved to adopt the changes as stated in the proposed
amendment, Thurow seconded the motion. On roll call for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Kolb, Fitzwilliams,
Wedekind. Nay – 0, and the motion carried.

c. Review and recommendation concerning request to vacate the unimproved portion of the Crestview Drive (formerly Lorna
Drive) right-of-way north of 2nd Street– Removed from the agenda.

Adjournment - It was moved by Franzen and seconded Fitzwilliams to adjourn at 5:40 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee

54



P:\Minutes\BID\2015 Minutes\9-16-15 BID Minutes.docx 

   
BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING                            September 16, 2015 
Members Present:  S. Kessenich, D. Cowan, S. Fay, B. Stelling, T. Wickus, N. Bacher, L. Steffes                   
Members Absent:   F. Kruse 
Others  
 
Call to Order:   Sandy Kessenich presided over the meeting, called it to order at 5:52P.M., and noted 
compliance with the Open Meeting Law.  
 
Meeting Minutes:   
Moved by Cowan, seconded by Wickus, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of July 15, 2015.   
 
Agenda:  Moved by Fay, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.   
 
Reports: 
Appearances: 
Vandalism – Hanging baskets in front of Wells Fargo and at Library were destroyed.  Mural also was 
vandalized. 
County approved lighting trees on courthouse lawn. 
 
Promotions: 
$800 toward WI Public Radio Ad and $3,000 toward digital marketing this year. 
 
New Business: 

1. Vouchers –   Display Sales – Banner     $    953.00 
        _______ 

         TOTAL:  $   953.00 
Moved by Wickus, seconded by Fay and unanimously carried to approve the vouchers. 
 
Budget: 
$47,900 total budget for 2016, which is the same total as 2015 
2016 Budget Attached 
Moved to approve 2016 budget by Wickus, seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to approve. 
 
Steffes moved to send thank you and gift cards to community members who volunteered to beautify 
parking lots – two $25 cards from Coffee Bean, seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to approve. 
 
Next Meeting:  Wednesday, October 21, 2015 at 5:45 p.m., Room 11, Civic Center.   
 
Adjournment:  Moved by Wickus, seconded by Cowan, and unanimously carried to adjourn at 5:37 PM. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,   
Nicole Bacher 

55



P:\Minutes\BID\2015 Minutes\9-29-15 Business Development Minutes.docx

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID)
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MEETING MINUTES September 29, 2015

Members Present: S. Kessenich, N. Bacher, D. Thurow, L. Steffes
Member Absent:

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kessenich presided over the meeting, calling it to order at
9:30AM Kessenich noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law and noted that a quorum was
present.

AGENDA ADOPTION: Moved by Bacher, seconded by Thurow, and unanimously carried to
approve the agenda as published.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Create plan to support moving remaining $1450.00 2015 budget to 2016 budget.
2. Review proposal from Steph Shanks Promotions -

a. Approved proposal pending Syllabus approval
b. Workshop to start 10.14.15 open to all BID Businesses

3. Create quarterly Business development workshops in the evening with possibly round table
discussions. Official announcement for Historical District designation.

ADJOURNMENT: Moved by Kessenich, seconded by Bacher, and unanimously carried to
adjourn at 10:38AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Lacey Steffes, Chairperson

56



Baraboo Economic Development Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

August 6, 2015 
 

I. Call to Meeting to Order and Note Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
Chairperson Greg Wise called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM in Room 118 in the Rodems 
Room, University of Wisconsin-Baraboo/Sauk County, 1006 Connie Road, Baraboo, WI  53913.  
The meeting was properly noticed in compliance with Wisconsin State Statues. 

 
II. Roll Call & Approve Agenda 

Present: Wise, Umhoefer, Alt, Bowers, Palm, Taylor 
Absent:     Ayar, Burgi, Huffaker, Stauffacher 
Other: Ed Geick, Carolyn Wastlund, Kari Olson, Rhonda Siebecker, Tracy White, Patrick 

Cannon 
 

III. Approve Minutes 
Motion: To approve the minutes as presented for July 9, 2015  
Alt (1); Bowers (2) 
Aye: All via voice vote 
Nay: None 
 

IV. Public Comment 
None 
 

V. Review and Discussion: Economic Development Partners 
Dr. Tracy White, CEO/Dean University of Wisconsin Baraboo/Sauk County 
 
Dr. White gave a brief overview of the campus activities and highlighted the new science facility.  
The building is scheduled to be open in the early fall of 2015. 
 
One of the new programs presented by Dr. White was the Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences 
(BAAS) degree.  This is a bachelorette degree now being offered at the Baraboo/Sauk County 
campus.  Students are required to not only complete their classroom instruction, but are also 
required to have an internship and service learning as part of the curriculum. 
 
As part of the University’s long term plan, they would like to open partnerships with local 
businesses to help place students and to provide a quality workforce. 
 

VI. Old Business 
A. Update on Development Activities 
City Administrator Ed Geick gave an update on the following items: 
The City has several inquiries going on at this time.  Staff met earlier in the day to review the 
items and move the projects forward. 

 
. 

 
 

B. Update on the Plan Commission and Council 57



Mayor Palm indicated that Mr. W. R. Sauey has invited BEDC to tour their facility.  A tentative 
date of September 3, 2015 at 5:30 has been set.   Confirmation of the date and time will 
follow. 

 
The City is in the beginning stages of the 2016 budget.  The timing of the Economic 
Development Plan being considered by BEDC is very timely. 
 
C. Updates from economic development partners and collaborators 
Ms. Wastlund indicated that the CDA is starting to work on its 2016 budget.  In addition, the 
exterior work at Donahue Terrace and the work on the house on Second Ave. are being to 
take place. 
 
Library Director Meg Allen indicated that they had an opportunity to use an Intern from the 
University this year.  They were very pleased with the intern and the program. 
 
Ms. Kari Olson representing SCDC gave an update how SCDC is looking to refocus their 
activities over the next few years.  She also indicated that they are working on their Fall 
Leadership forum. 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Update on Economic Development Plan:  
Chairperson Wise gave an update on the Economic Development Plan.  He indicated that the 
draft is now ready to be presented to outside groups to solicit their input and thoughts.  He 
indicated that the next steps will be to hold a series of public discussion meetings.  The dates 
and times have not been established. 
 
Once these meetings have been held, the Plan will also be presented to the CDA and Plan 
Commission for their feedback and then to the City Council for their consideration and 
approval.   The plan will also be presented to the Village of West Baraboo. 
 
As part of the plan, an outline on the implementation of the plan was also presented.  The 
Chair indicated that the current City funding and staffing levels are not sufficient for the plan 
to be implemented successfully.  
 
 After discussion of several key items, the Commission indicated that they would like to move 
forward with the plan and hold the series of meetings.  If there are no major concerns or 
changes to the plan, the Commission indicated it should be then sent to the CDA, the Plan 
Commission, City Council and Village of West Baraboo.  It would not need to be presented 
again to BEDC. 
 
Motion:  To approve the draft plan and move forward with a series of public meetings to 
discuss the plan.  Barring any major changes to the plan document, it is to then be presented 
to the CDA, the Plan Commission, the City Council and the Village of West Baraboo for their 
consideration. 
 
Umhoefer (1); Alt (2) 
Aye: All via voice vote 
Nay: None 
 
 

58



 
 
  
 
B. Update on Partner Presentation Schedule 
As previously indicated, the September BEDC meeting will be held at the Flambeau Building.  
Mr. W. R. Sauey will be hosting and giving a tour of the facility.   There will be no other 
business that evening due to the tour. 
 
The Commission would also like to extend an invitation to the City Council, Village of West 
Baraboo and the CDA to attend the tour. 
 
For October’s meeting, Mr. Nick Dornaski will be the guest speaker.  Dr. Ayar will serve as the 
BEDC contact person for this meeting. 
 
 Commissioner and City Staff comments 
Mr. Bowers indicated that the park in West Baraboo is being completed.  It will feature a 
handicapped access point for kayaks.  
   

VIII. Adjournment 
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 PM. 
_________ (1); ____________ (2) 
Aye: All via voice vote 
Nay: None 

 
 
 
 
 

Greg Wise      Patrick Cannon    
Chairperson      Recorder 
 
 
 

  

59



Baraboo Economic Development Corporation 
Speaker/Presenters Schedule 

 
 
Month   Topic    Presenter  BEDC Member 
 
September  Tour of Flambeau  W.R. Sauey  Mayor Palm 
 
October  Why Baraboo?   Nick Dornaski  Musa Ayar 
 
November  SCORE    John Wiese  Mayor Palm 
 
 

60



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2015 Minutes\PSC 09-28-15 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting –September 28, 2015

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Mayor Palm, Chief Stieve, Engineer Pinion, Bob Koss, Wade Peterson,
and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M. at the City Service Building, 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo,
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the August 3, 2015 meeting. By voice vote the motion carried.

New Business
a. Review and Discuss 2016 Public Works/Engineering Capital Budget Requests –Engineer Pinion said that the preliminary budget presentation was held,

but until we get the total operating and capital in he has no idea where things will lie. He said in looking at the remnants from the last five-year program
that was put together, along with the PACER ratings on the street, there is a list of streets that would be prospective candidates for reconstruction, which
is estimated to be $1.15 million in terms of the total estimated costs. He said that these are in no particular order in the list, and he said that there is a
chance that they could all be funded; however, if they don’t he would like some direction from the Committee as what order the streets should be done
in. He said that given the magnitude of the perspective street construction projects, he has no proposed stand-alone sidewalk projects included in the
budget at this point; however, the Committee could direct him to do so. He said a couple other projects to note is STH 123, which is Parkway, part of the
State Jurisdictional Transfer. The State agreed to mill the pavement and repave it. He said that he will give it about a 40% chance that it will get done in
2016. He said the State didn’t get to borrow as much for transportation projects has they hoped, so now they are deciding which projects can be moved
back and which ones need to come forward. He said that this project was originally set for 2016, the State bumped it to 2017 and last week they said that
there is a chance that could let it in July, 2016, and possibly do it in September, 2016. Pinion said regardless, the City shares approximately $79,000,
which is something that is budgeted through the Jurisdictional Transfer Agreement that the City signed and committed to with the State. Kolb asked
why the City didn’t just postpone the project ourselves until 2017. Pinion said that it is a State project and the City doesn’t really have the ability. Kolb
said that the money that the City has to kick in comes out of this budget and he sees some City streets that need to be fixed first. Pinion said that whether
it is this year or next, and if the Committee is emphatic about doing that, he will let the State know, and they would likely honor that. Kolb feels that
STH 123 is good compared to the streets in the City. Mayor Palm said that in looking at the Capital Plan, we always have $1,000,000 in for 2016 for 8th

Street, there is a TIGER application in, which if funded is 80%, he said what Pinion is saying, we could take that $1,000,000 that is available as debt for
2016 and instead of doing 8th Street fix, which would throw $1,000,000 away in a couple years, do all these other streets instead. Kolb asked Pinion if
that is what he was suggesting. Pinion said that he put together the budget for the estimate for these streets that are in the most need, and coincidentally,
it is approximately the same amount of money. He said 8th Street is, according to the DOT, the first project on the list to be added to the 6-year program,
the year 2016-2021. Discussion then took place in prioritizing the streets. Pinion said that Moore Street is a 500’stretch by the tower. Kolb felt that if
anything was done on Moore Street, sidewalks should be included. Pinion said that there are no sidewalks from South Blvd. to the Water Tower, and the
other unique feature of this 500’stretch that is in the worse shape is its Town of Baraboo on one side and City on the other. He said that he has reached
out to the Town to talk about cost sharing these prospective projects and he has not heard anything from to date. Koss said that looking at sidewalks, that
are all open ditch that runs down the hill, and there is no curb and gutter south of the hill. The Mayor asked Pinion what would happen if the City only
did half of the road. It was stated that it would put pressure on the Town. Kolb said that he would like to see two lanes coming out on South Blvd. and
one lane going in. Pinion said that it isn’t marked that way, but it is wide enough to do that. Monroe Street was then discussed. Pinion said that the curb
is tipped back; therefore the street could be milled and re-profiled and paved. He did say because Monroe is not a full reconstruction, he doesn’t have
sidewalks programmed. Have further discussion the priority list is as follows: 1. Barker Street –8th to 10th Street; 2. 3rd Street –Washington to Jefferson;
3. 4th Street –Ash to East Street; 4. Martiny Court –12th Street north (475’); 5. Moore Street –Water Tower south (500’); 6. Washington Avenue –2nd

to 3rd Street; 7. Washington Avenue –3rd to 4th Street; 8. Monroe Street –East St. to Oak St.; 9. Tuttle Street –Intersection @ 15th Street; and 10. East
Street –Water Street south to Alley. Lake Street was then discussed and Pinion said that this street didn’t make the list because that project alone would
be $1,000,000. He said to do that street correctly; it should be done from Walnut all the way to the end. Pinion said that if the Committee felt that Lake
Street needed to be done before the others he could put a cost estimate together. Mayor Palm said that if that were done, half the streets on the list would
not be done. Pinion said the other perspective candidates for streets that are in less than fair shape are, Island Court, Mill Race Drive, Lake Street was
talked about, Draper Street, from Madison to Bascom Hill, 3rd Avenue –West to Center, 4th Street from Washington to Jefferson; the list goes on and
on. Pinion said that Madalon Industrial Park is the other capital component in the Public Works; this is a TIF project so it doesn’t affect our capital. This
project is through the Freight Rail Preservation Program, which is an 80/20 funding. He said that in the future there is the Moore Street bridge project,
8th Street, this Public Safety Building, and Koss has proposed to replace the two overhead doors in the main equipment bay. Pinion said the Operating
cost is within our preliminary goals. Pinion asked the Committee if they really wanted him to ask the DOT to postpone Parkway until 2017 for
convenience sake, and it was the consensus of the Committee to do so.

b. Review and Discuss 2016 Utilities Capital Budget Requests –Peterson said that depending on what streets are funded he will looks at what utility work
would be done to go along with that, some are minor, some are major, so he will take the prioritized list and incorporate it into his budget. Pinion said
that the water main contributions and sewer contributions for each of those roads included in the breakdown. Peterson said that the two projects that are
not affiliated with the streets projects are Water Street water main, and Highway W. He said when the road is cut that road next year; the water and
sewer will have to be moved from the north side of W to the south side. Pinion said that this would be extending it so service can be provided west of
the bypass. It was said that the universal pipe that has been problems in Water Street is the same exact material on the 4th Street project; therefore there
is a significant watermain contribution on 4th Street, because we are looking to replace the universal pipe before it starts having problems. Pinion said
that the difference between Water Street and 4th Street is that the ground water fluctuates on Water Street, which helps speed up the corrosion.
Wedekind asked about College. Pinion said that we don’t have to budget for, the Utility pays for that, it is an operating cost. The cause of that was the
water main break last winter, we will try to do that this year; however, worse cause will letting it settle over the winter again this year and pave it right
away next year. Peterson said that this is part of their O&M because it was caused by the break so it is not considered a capital project. Pinion said that
if it has to be done in 2015 there is money in Water Utility to do that. Peterson said that ideally for him, it would look better if he could do the repair in
2016.

c. Discuss opportunities to help finance annual street improvements –Peterson said that this is an article that Administrator Geick found and wanted to run
it by the Committee to get their thoughts. Mayor Palm said up until this year there were three communities that had it, and now there are several others
looking at this, and the reason is the same as why the City is looking at it. He said that we no longer get funding from the State, so where are we going
to get the money. He said that the wheel tax would not count against levy numbers, and that is why it is attractive for municipalities to look at. He said

61



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2015 Minutes\PSC 09-28-15 Minutes.doc

that it is kind of unfair because it falls to the people that own vehicles that are kept in the City. Kolb said that he knows the City needs additional
revenue to maintain our streets; however, he doesn’t like the wheel tax, and the reason is because he doesn’t like the fact that 10% of it goes to State and
he never trusts this legislature in terms of whether that formula will change over time. Pinion said that 1% goes to the State, not 10%. Pinion said that
there are now ten communities in Wisconsin using it. The fee would be added to the registration fee of the vehicle. Pinion said that Janesville has been
using this for years and they are doubling the fee, and for them it generates $500,000 per year. Kolb asked if there was any idea of how much money
this would generate. Pinion said that Baraboo is about ¼ of the size of Janesville, so he is optimistically saying about $100,000, which equates to about
one block of road. Kolb felt that this should be placed into the Newscape with the pros and cons and get citizen input.

d. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers –Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to approve monthly billing
adjustment/credits as presented. By voice vote the motion carried.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report –Peterson said he was finishing up the budget that will be presented this upcoming Friday. He said he received notice

for the PSC that the 3% rate increase for the water was approved, so that will take effect January 1st and people will see it on their bill the 1st of April.
He said that on the sanitary sewer side now that the street numbers can be plugged in, he is looking at about a 2% increase in the sanitary sewer rates,
there was no increase for 2015. They will be starting to haul bio-solids out next week. He said that Dennis Steinke, Water Foreman retires next week,
and the new foreman was hired internally; therefore, an operator’s position has been posted.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report –Koss said that three alleys are set and ready to go, they will be paved on Wednesday, and so after that all the alleys will
be done, except for some backfilling around the asphalt. He said that it was a good year for catch basin and manholes. He said that they have some items
to do Parks; the walking trail around Northeast Park, once that is finished leaf pickup will begin and then winter.

c. Police Chief’s Report –Not present

d. Fire Chief’s Report –He said that five firefighters have been hired, one being a cadet for the department last year and is now in Firefighter I at Lodi,
three are in entry level in Baraboo and the other is a cadet and came through with the schooling already and just has to finish his Firefighter I exam. He
said one probationary firefighter quit, so the roster is at 42, with the cadet. He said that two acting lieutenants were appointment last week. He said as far
as budget, he did do a wage increase for officer, added some wages for training and maintenance items. The Assistant Chief’s training position will
hopefully be filled by the end of the year. He said that also in the budget, there is a little money in there for some of the training that is required for the
new position descriptions. He said that the capital budget is about $240,000 every year that is asked for apparatus replacement and SCBA replacement.

ADJOURNMENT –Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 4:38 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman

62



M inutesoftheBarabooCom m unity Developm entAuthority
M eetingw ithrepresentativefrom HU D

W ednesday,June10,2015

O nW ednesday,June10,2015 m em bersoftheBarabooCom m unity Developm entAuthority andstaff
m eetw ithrepresentativesfrom theU S Departm entofHousingandU rbanDevelopm ent(HU D)to
discusstheHU D fundedhousingprojectsinBaraboo.

N oform alm eetingw asheld. How ever,apublicnoticew asissuedandpostedincom pliancew ithS tate
S tatutesinform ingthepublicofthem eetingandthetopic. A m ajority ofBoardm em bersdidnot
appearforthem eeting.

T hediscussionw asheldregardingseveralareasofconcern:
1. Vacancy R ates– HU D notedthatthevacancy ratesforCorsonS quarew erehighandtherefore,

theCDA didnotreceivethem axim um am ountofpointsallow edunderthesecriteria. T hegroup
discussedvariousm ethodsofm arketingandreclassificationofunitsinordertobolsterthis
rating.

2. Application– HU D pointedoutseveraladjustm entsthatneededtobem adetotheapplication
form fortheCDA. Asthelaw shavechangedovertheyears,variousitem spreviously required
ontheapplicationarenolongerperm issible.

3. R ightsizingofunits– HU D explainedtheprocessofdeterm iningtheappropriatesizedunitfor
anapplicant. T hey alsodiscussedtheproperuseofaw aitinglistforapplicantsandhow the
applicantshouldbeplacedonthelist.

R ecordedby:

P atrickCannon
ExecutiveDirector
BarabooCDA

63



BID Appearances Minutes: Open Meeting on September 10, 2015 began at 5:45pm at Bekah Kate’s.  Member’s 
present: Bekah, Nicole and Sarah.  
 
Approved Minutes of September, 16, 2014, Motioned by Sarah, 2nd by Nicole.  
 
Approved agenda Sarah, 2nd by Nicole. 
 

1. Gatehouse Gardens:   
a.  Gatehouse is projecting a 10% increase in the overall proposals for next year because 4 baskets will need 
to be replaced due to vandalism. 
b.  Discussed the possibility of not doing containers or hanging pots for spring/summer.  May do simpler 
downtown decorations as the cornstalks are very labor intensive and up for such a short time.  Will do 
them this year, but omitting the bows.  Next year may just decorate containers. 

 
2. Light poles Downtown for the Holidays: 

a.  Discussed using $1500 of this budget this year to light up the tree trunks on the courthouse lawn 
pending approval from the county.  Will still spend $1000 decorating light poles in some manner. 
b. Discussed possibly lighting only 20 poles instead of 40. 
 

3. 2015 Project Review: 
a.  Bike Racks – Committee happy with them. 
b.  Farmer’s Market Banners – New banners will go up this fall yet on Oak Street. 
 

4. Review 2016 Plans: 
a.  Holiday lighting downtown – will plan to budget $2600 for a possible skyline banner across street for 
next year. 
b.  Cigarette disposal – will work with the city to create an ordinance to pick up cigarette butts outside their 
businesses.  
c.  Extra garbage cans – will do in 2016 if there is room the budget.  We would like to have another garbage 
with recycling on Oak Street between 2nd and 3rd.   
d.  More Bike Racks – possible future project in 2017. 
 

5. Nanny Park: 
Review Mural Project – last piece of the mural will be the acknowledgement of donors and artists to be 
created by Supreme Awards. 
 

6. Other projects BID may be interested in: 
Discuss BPAA Murals – All pleased with project!  Ceremony to unveil the mural on Saturday, October 17th at 
4PM. 
 
Budget for 2016 final plan, Motioned by Sarah, 2nd by Nicole. 
Hanging flowers:  $6600 
Winter containers:       875 
Spring containers:       750 
Summer containers:       775 
Cornstalks/Fall Décor:             500 
Winter Light Pole Décor:    2500 
Flags:         300 
Install Labor:      1000 
Other:                   3700  
Budget Total remains at      $17,000 

 
Motion to adjourn meeting made by Bekah, 2nd by Sarah. Meeting ended at 7:05pm 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Bekah Stelling. 

64



P:\Minutes\BID\2015 Minutes\9-4-15 BID Promo.docx 

 
BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) 
Promotions/Personnel Committee Meeting                            September 4, 2015 
Members Present:  T. Wickus, L. Steffes, B. Stelling, S. Fay 
 Member Absent:  
 
 
Call to Order:   Chairman Wickus presided over the meeting, called it to order at 8:33 A.M., and noted 
compliance with the Open Meeting Law.  
 
Minutes:  Moved by Stelling, seconded by Steffes, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the 
September 15, 2014 meeting. 
 
Agenda:  Moved by Fay, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.   
 
New Business:    
As of September, 2015 BID Promotions has a balance of $3,800.00 in unspent funds.  Motion by Steffes, 
seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to use $3,000 for Digital marketing and $800 for WPR ad 
campaign. 
 
Motion by Fay, seconded by Steffes and unanimously carried to approve the 2016 budget. 
 
   Downtown Christmas Light Parade             $ 2,500 
   Downtown Holiday Advertising    2,000 
   Circus Celebration Downtown     1,500 
   Facebook Administration     1,200 
   Sunday Market       1,000 
   Devil’s Lake Visitor Guide     1,200 
   Farmer’s Market        700 
   Image Advertising Campaign              10,400 
 
       TOTAL:    $20,500.00 
 
Adjournment:  Moved by Steffes, seconded by Fay, and unanimously carried to adjourn at 9:15 A.M. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,   
 
 
Todd Wickus 
Promotions Chairperson 
 

65


	Insert from: "10-13-15 PD Report.pdf"
	Sheet1


